No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil or administrative

proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Tuesday 4/13
Marning =

Breery ESE winds with moderabe
choppy seas. Very Small wery short
pariod waves.

Winds: ESE 102 14 knots.
Seps: SE 3 feetat S smconds

Afternoon |
Light 5E winds with a slight chop.

VWery Small very short period waves.

Winds: SE 3 to 12 knots.
Seps: 5E 3 feetat S s=conds

T-Day Wind, Waves & Tide

Tuesday, April 13,

2021 7:02 AM

John G McCall; M/V Seacor Brave; L/B Robert; Seacor Tarahumara; M/V Seacor Fearless;
Seacor Power; M/V Seacor Fearless; Seacor Eagle; LB Paul; L/B Seacor Hawk

Dist SOM Dispatcher; _; Dist SOM Vessel Ops;_

Weather Forecast

Wednesday 4/14

Marning

Breery SE winds with moderate
choppy s=as. Small very short period
W,

Winds: 5E 14 to 19 knots.
Seps: SE 4 feetat £ s=conds

Afternoon |

Breery EME winds with moderabe
choppy s=as. Small very short period
VRS,

Winds: EME 12 o 16 knots.
Seps: 5E 3 feetat £ s=oonds
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Logistics — Houma Transportation Center

Thursday 4/15
Marning =

Light S winds with a slight chop.
Small very short period waves,

Winds: W3 to 12 knots.
Seps: SE 3 fmetat £ smconds
Afternoon |

Light WH'¥ winds with a slight chop.
VWery Small very short period waves.

Winds: WHW Btz 11 knots.
Seps: 5E 3 feetat £ s=conds
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Friday 4/16

Marning =

Breery ENE winds with moderabe
choppy s=as. Very Small very short
pariod waves.

Winds: EME 11 1o 15 knots.
Seps: SE 3 fmetat £ smconds

Afternoan =

Breery EME winds with moderabe
choppy s=as. Very Small very short
period waves.

Winds: ENE 11 1o 14 knots.
Sens: S5E 2 fewt at & seconds.

Sat4/17
E E E E E
© U

lam

8 15 13 16

Saturday 4/17
Marning =

Breery S winds with mode
choppy ==as. Small very sho
W

Winds: W 10 to 13 knots.
Seps: 555 3 feet at § smconds
Afternoan =

Light WEW winds with a sligh
Wery Small very short period

Winds: W5W 8 to 10 knots.
Sens: 55E 3 fewt at & smconds
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No part of a report of a marine casualty investigation shall be admissible as evidence in any civil or administrative
proceeding, other than an administrative proceeding initiated by the United States. 46 U.S.C. §6308.

SEACOR Marine

155 James Road, Houma, LA 70363
seacormarine.com
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